From: Nate Swihart

To: Jessica Wright

Cc: Aaron Wright

Subject: RE: Your estimate: EST-20524

Date: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 12:50:23 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Sounds good, we’ll get them going and I'll remove the flags from this order.

Thanks,

Nate Swihart

Graphic Designer | Production Manager | Marketing Assistant
Speedpro Imaging

913.498.0765 | fax:913.498.0767 (8:30am-5:00pm M-F)
11229 Strang Line Rd.

Lenexa, KS 66215

Proofs are provided to ensure accuracy of printing. If a final product contains an error, that is visible
in past proofs, it is the customer's responsibility to pay for the reprint of the product.

From: Jessica Wright <jessica.wright@massageheights.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 12:27 PM

To: Nate Swihart <printlenexa@speedpro.com>

Cc: Aaron Wright <aaron.wright@massageheights.com>
Subject: RE: Your estimate: EST-20524

Thank you, Nate. We tried, but the flags will get in too late, so we have decided not to order them at
this time. Hopefully, we can order them after the first of the year for Valentine's Day promotions.
Everything else is a go!

Jessica Wright | Franchisee
Massage Heights Summit Fair
970 NW Blue Pkwy, STE D

Lees Summit, MO 64086
816-554-3438

A Massage Heights Independence Commons

MASSAGE HEIGHTS. 19130 E 39" St., STEB
Independence, MO 64057
816-256-2288

jessica.wright@massageheights.com

From: Nate Swihart <printlenexa@speedpro.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 11:38 AM
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MASSAGE HEIGHTS.




To: Jessica Wright <jessica.wright@massageheights.com>
Subject: Your estimate: EST-20524

Jessica,
Here is the updated pricing with your selected items.

The flags are a seven day turnaround, so the earliest | could have them is the end of next week.
All other items | can have ready for pick-up on Friday.

Please feel free to contact us if you have any additional questions.
Thanks,
Nate Swihart

SpeedPro Lenexa
913-498-0765
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